6. THE DOUBLE-STOREYED TOWNHOUSE, SI-TUATED AT 132A MAIN STREET, PAARL

Description:

The property, together with the double-storeyed Georgian townhouse thereon, described as certain piece of land, being the remainder of Erf 3587, Paarl, situate in the Municipality of Paarl, Division of Paarl, in extent one thousand three hundred and five (1 305) square metres.

Deed of Transfer T19068/1981, dated 1 May 1981 (par, 2).

7. THE DEEDS OFFICE BUILDING, SITUATED ON THE CORNER OF ALEXANDRA ROAD AND QUEEN ROAD, KING WILLIAM'S TOWN

Description:

The Deeds Office Building, situate on a portion of certain piece of freehold land, called Lot D.O. (now known as Erf 1304, King William's Town), situate in the Town of King William's Town in the Division of King William's Town.

Deed of Transfer 410/1932, dated 30 July 1932 (par. 1).

8. THE MAIN POST OFFICE BUILDING, SI-TUATED IN LONGMARKET STREET, PIETER-MARITZBURG

Description:

The Main Post Office Building, situate on a portion of the Remainder of Erf 22 (known as the Remainder of Erf 2622), and Erf 23 (now known as Erf 2623), situate in the City of Pietermaritzburg, Province of Natal.

Deed of Transfer 839/1899, dated 1 July 1899 (pars. 1 and 2).

9. THE HISTORIC HOMESTEAD OF THE FARM DEVONSHIRE, AT SALEM, DISTRICT OF ALBANY

Description:

The historic Devonshire farmhouse, together with 10 metres of surrounding land, situate on portions of the following properties:

- (a) Certain piece of land, situate in the Division of Albany, being a portion of the Location of Hezekiah Sephton or Salem Party Allotment 23 (now known as Farm 521); and
- (b) certain piece of land, situate as above, being a portion of the Location of Hezekiah Sephton or Salem Party Allotment 50 (now known as Farm 547).

Deed of Transfer 30649/1969, dated 7 November 1969 (pars. 2 and 3) (endorsement p. 8).

10. THE DUTCH REFORMED CHURCH COMPLEX, SITUATED AT 13 BATH STREET, MONTAGU

Description:

The property, together with the Dutch Reformed Church building, the outbuildings and the Church clock thereon, as well as the trelliswork fence around the property, being certain lot of land marked No. 81 for Church (now known as the Remainder of Erf 333, Montagu), situate in the Village of Montagu, Division of Swellendam, in extent three thousand six hundred and fifty-eight (3 658) square metres.

Deed of Transfer T188/1852, dated 13 November 1852 (par. 1).